
HP Forest Department
Kullu Forest Division, Kullu

Dated Kullu, the June, 2024

From: DFO, Kullu. To: CF, Kullu.

Subject: Diversion of 0.5705 hectare of forest land (instead of 0.5948 ha.) in favour of 
Snowfoam Energy Pvt. Ltd. for the construction of Hamshu-I SHEP (2 MW) 
within the jurisdiction of Kullu Forest Division, Distt. Kullu, H.P.
Proposal No.FP/HP/HYD/39463/2019)

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office online EDS dated received from your office through 
Parivesh 1.0 portal on the above cited subject.

2. The reply to EDS dated 12.06.2024 is given under:-

S.N. EDS Reply
1 The  reply  submitted  vide  letter 

dated was scrutinize and observe 
that  the  observations  raised  by 
this  office  remains  unattended. 
Plz. look into it.

It  has  already been submitted  that  Stage-II 
clearance is mandatorily required for uploading the 
CA details in e-Green Watch portal which has still 
not  been  accorded  by  MoEF  &  CC,  GoI  in  the 
instant proposal. Therefore, necessary changes in e-
Green  Watch  portal  may  be  requested  from  the 
competent authority.

This  is  submitted  for  favour  of  kind  information  and further  necessary  action 

please.

Divisional Forest Officer
Kullu Forest Division, Kullu
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